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UNITED. STATES ENVIR:ONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY . 

. BEF.ORE THE ·ADMINISTRATOR · 

IN THE MATTER ·OF 

B & B ~cod Treating & 
Processing Co., Inc. 

., 
Docket No. RCRA-II-93-0306 

Judge Greene 

Respondent 

Appearances: . 

Before: 

For Compla.:.::5.:r:.t:: 

. :..e:e A . .;pielmann, Esquire 
~.-.:::.=.!- .- ~- • ..., - ' ... 

Fol;- ·Respondent: 

-~~~~~ =- ~eg~ona~ -=~::se! 

Region II -- EPA . 
26 Federal Plaza,Room 400 
New York; New York 10278 

<. i 

Edwin Gutierrez, Esquire 
Gucierrez & Franco 

~ 1103 Magdalena 'Avenue, 2nd floor 
Condadc, Puerto Rico, 00907 

J. F. Greene 
Administ"rative Law Judge 

necided: October 25, !994 
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ORDER GRANTING ·coMPLAI~m·s 
-MOTION FOR PARTIAL "ACCELERATED DECISION" 

. - -
- . . 

This matter arises under Section 3008 of the Solid; Waste 

Disposal Act, as amended . by the Resource Conservation arid 

Recovery Act _and the Hazardous and· Solid Waste Amendments.· of 

l984, 42 U.S.C. § 6928 ("RCRA" or "the Act"). The June 29, 1993 

complaint alle~es various statut~ry and _ regulatory violatiorts at 

RespondE:nt' s facility, B & B Wood Tre·~ting & Processing Co., 

Inc., in Catafio, Puerto Ri~o. 1 Complainant proposes a total 

civil penalty o~ $220,825. 2 

!n ;i..ts answer to the complaint, Respondent admits many of 

the allegations, recuests rlismissal of th~ action, and requests a 

formal hearing. 

1 ~he ~llegationi are Summarized as foll6ws: 

1) Respondent failed to notify EPA of the generat .. ion o_f 
hazardous waste, in violation of Section 3010 of RCR..:n., . 42 
.u.s;c. § 6930; 

2) Respondent failed to obta~n a proper_writt~n 
assessment of its drip pad, in violation of 40 C.F~R. § 
265.44l(a); ' 

3) Respondent- f~iled to have a curb or berm around itsdrip 
pad, in violation of 40 C.F.R. § 265.443(i); and 

4J Res~ondent failed to document prope~ly the cleaning of 
its drip pad; in violation of 40 c ·.F.R. §265.443(i}_; and 

· 5) 1Respondent failed to document prop~rly that treated w~od 
was ptoperly .held over the diip pad to allow drip~age to 
cease, ir. '.-·io:::.a~ion of .4o C,F.R. § 265.443 (k,). 

TBe cpmplaint was based on ' i~for~ation obtained durirtg a 
Septe'mber 14, l992 inspection by a repr~sentative of the u.s. 

_ Ehviro?meht~l Protection Ag~ncy. · . _ 
.. . . 

2 ·compla-int at 9 '·(June. ·29, ·'1993J . · _ 
. . -. . . I . ·._. ,·.I 

_, 
· ... ! . . . .1· • 

. .. : . ~ 

;· 
- ., 

.· .· 
' : >( .\ 

·,. · . .. . -1: .. ·. ' 
· I . . : , · .. ,· .,·, .j • ' . 



The parties were unable to ' settle. On August 15, 1994, 

~tipulations we~e fi:ed wi~h the Regional Hearing Cl~rk. On 

August 25 I 1994 I Complainan,t moved for partial "accelerated 

decision"'based upon admissions by Respondent · in the stipulations 

and in its answer to the compiaint .. Complainant · contends that 

Respondent h~s admitted the necessary . fa~tual eiements to 

establish Respondent's liability as alleged in the· complaint., To 

date, this Court has receiv~d no papers in opposition; or 

otherwise in response, to Complainant's motion. 

In a motion ~or summary determinariion, the question is 

whether the moving party: ( 1) has met its burden -of establishing 

that there is r.-8 ger::..:ine i .ssue as to . any m_aterial .fact; and ( 2) 

is entitled to judgment as to liability as a matter of law. The 

question is "whether the evider+ce presents a sufficient 

disagreement to require submission to [a .trier of fact] or 

whether it is so one-sided that one party must prevail as a 

matter of law. 113 

Here, in reviewing Respondent's admissions in its answer and 

in the stipulations, it is clear that Complainant has established 

a prima faqie case as to Respondent's liability for each of the 

five violations alleged ~.n the complaint, arid is entitled to 

judgment as to liabilityas a matter of law: 

Count I alle~es - ~hat Responderit failed t6 notify EPA of the 

generation of a hazardous waste, i~ violation of Section 3010 of 

' 3 'see Andei-s'on v. Liberty Lobby! 477 u.s !. ' 242 I 251-252 
(1:986) 
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-.. RCRA, · 42 U.S. C : § 69'3 0. 4 Section 3010(a) of · RC~provides in 

pertinent part: 

Not later -than ninety days after promulgation of 
regulationsunder section 6921 of this title 
identifying by ~ts characteristic~ or ,listing any 
substance as hazardous waste subject to · this . 

· subchapter, any person generating or transporting . such 
substance or owning or operating a facility for ' . 
treatment~ storage, or disposal of s .uch substance shall 
file with the Administrator {or .with States ha~ing 
authorized hazardous wa~te permit programs under 
section 6926 of .. this title) a notificiation stating the 

_location and general descri~tion of such activity'and 
the ~dentified or list~dhazardo~s wastes, handled by 
such . person. 5 · 

Respondent has admitt~d that it generated a listed hazardou~ 

waste as a result of its wood preserving operations. 6 . Respondent 

has fuither admitted that it failed to notify EPA cif the 

generation of a listed ha-zardous waste. 7 Accordingly 1 ther~ is 

no. issue of material. fact as to Respondent's liability for Count 

I of the complaint, and Cqmplainant is ent.itled to judgm~nt as· to 

such liability as a ~atter of law.~ 

· 4 Complaint, ~~ 23-31. 

5 This provisio!l was added by Pub. L. No. 94-580 1 Section ?' 
90 ·Stat. 2EI12, in1976 1 _ and was amended by Pub. · L. 96-482, 
Section 1.5 ,- _ 94 Stat. 2342, in 1.980. . · 

6 Stipulations, ~~ 20-22 {Aug. 15, 1994); Answer, · ~~ 24-25. 

·7 Stipulations, , 2~. 

8 As an atfirma~ive defense to Count I, as well as · 
Counts 'rr-v, ·Respondent maintains · that it did not realize that it 
was requi~ed to compiy with federal law; and that· its non
compliance was · u [neither] willful nor knowledgeable." Answer at 
7. Howeve~ I "RCRA is· .a strict liabiJ.,ity, 'Statute . ·. . and . 
authorize$ the imposition of a penalty even if the : violation is 
unintended. II : tn the Matter of:· Humko Products! . An ·,Operation· of 
·Kr'aft·, · 'Inc.~ · RCRA Appeal No. 85-2; Final Decision · (becember 16 ~ · 

' 1988)} . . . . · . . 
. '. 
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Count rr .· al)eges that Respondent · i~dled t6 obtain:. a :proper 
•• •• ' • J ' 

.written as s e s srr.e'nt of · its drio oad, .·i n . violatio n of 40 c.F . R. · § - . . . . . ... . ·. . . . . . ·. . 

265· .. 44 1 {a )· :9, At the time of the - EPA inspection .of Resportdent t. s . . . . . . . .. 

facility. in Septemper 19.92, 40 · C . f.R. § i65.4 ~ll(a) required in 

r~l~vant part . as follows: 

.For each ex~sting d~ip pad a~ defiried~n § 265.44~ of 
this subpart, the owner or operator ·must ev~luate the 

·drip pad and dete~mine that it 'meets all of the .. 
:r:-equirements of 'this subpart, except the requirements 
for liners arid . leak detectiol). systems. of § . 2~5 . . 443 (b)·. 
No later than the ~ffective. date of .this rul~, the 

.·· owner. or operator . must obtain and· ·keep· on file · at t.he 
facility a wii~teri a~sessment of the ' drip pad, reviewed · 

.and certified' bv an independent, qualif-ied registered · 
professional · encineer that attests to . th~ · results of 
the evaluation .... · The evalua~ion· must : . . . 

. docum~nt the ex~ent ·to which the drip p a d meets each of 
the design and-. operating . standards · o f ·§ 265 ; 443· of . this . 
subpart, · ~~~ept the s~an~aid~ for liners and ·leak , 
detection systernsi specified . in ( 2 6 5.44 j{b ) . of this · · 
subpart . : e mphasis add~d ) . . · 

r ·. . 
Respond~nt h~s stipulated that at th~ ti~e 6f the EPA 

I 

. inspection, its drip pad constitute~ --~~ :-~~ _exi·st~ng drip pad,, -,; 10 

and that it had not obtained a wr-itt~n assessment for~the drip· 

pad. 11 Accordingly; there is no issue · oi: material fact as to 

' 9 Co~plaint, ,, 33-39. 
' ' 

10. I~ ~- ·· 24 of the stipulations, Respondent · adm-itted that 
"[~]s · of the date of the inspection, R~spondentis ·ctri~ pad· 
COI?.Stituted an existing drip _pad (as def,i.ned in .40· C~F.R. § . 
2~5.440) ." In ~ddifion , _ in its ·an~wer ( Respohden~ sta~ed · th~t 
•1it' is . her~by admitted that af.t;er re~ding t he ·s·t 'atu.te, it' appears 
Respq ndent 's dr.ip pad coris.t:ituted az:1 existing drip -pad.," · Answer, 
fj34 . . ' ·. ' ' . . ·. . . ; . . 

11 · stipulations, · ~ ·.25· ( '" (~:J .s · of. the ~at:e .. of t~e inspec.t,ion, 
Respondent had · not ·obtain'ed . a writt.en a ·sses.smen't . of:· Re.spondent • s . 
drip _pad, : which ass.essmerit had to ·have been reviewed anq ·, . ··. . 
c;ertified by ·an independent, .·. qualified ·r.~gister.ed . professional . 
. eng:ineer ','. ) . , ·. . · ·, ·· -'· .:, · · · · :-:- ,· · · · · · _; ; '_---. :"" : · . · .. : · 
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Count II; and Complainant _is .entitled to judgment as a matter of 

law; 

Count III alleges Respondent ;, s failure to comply with 40 

C.F.R·. § 265.443(a) (3) , 12 which states that drip ' pads must 

11 [h)ave a curb or berm around the perimeter. 11 Respondent 

admitted in its answer and the stipulations that it did not have 

a . curb or berm around the drip pad's perimeter as of the date of 

the inspection. 13 Therefore, Respondent is · fo'IJ.nd liable for · 

Count III as alleged in the complaint. 

Count IV atleges Respondent's fail.'ure to document properly 

the cleaning of the surface of its drip pad in viblation of 40 

C.F.R . . § 265.443 (i) . 1 ~ At the time of the EPA inspection of 
. . . . 

Respondent's facility, this regulation required in pertinent 

part: 

The drip pad surface must be cleaned thoroughly at 
least once every seven days such that accumulated 
re~idues of hazardous ~aste~r 'other materials are 

. removed. . The owner or operator must document the 
· · date and time of· each cleaning and the cleaning 

procedure used in the facility's operating log. 

While Respondent periodically cleaned its drip pad~ and 

maintained an operation log of t~e facility's activities, 16 / 

12 Complaint, . ,~1 41-47. 

13 Stipulations, ~~ 26-27; Answer, ~~ 42'-43. 

14 Complaint, . ,~ 49-57. 

15 See Stipulations ', f2s; Answer,, 50. 

16 See -Stipulations, , 29; Answer, ~ Sl-52 ._ 
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Respondent has admitte.d that -at the tim~ of the insp_ection,. it 

had not documented the required information in the . operating 

log. 17 ·Accordingly, · Respo~dent ~s found liable far Count: IV as 

• alleged, in the · co.mplaint. · 

Col,lnt V alleges Respondent's failure to document -that 

tr·eated wood is held on the drip pad fqr · a pe-riod · of time 

s~fficient to allow drippage ~o cease, in violation of 40 C.F.R. 

§ 2 6 5 . 4 4 3 ( k) . 18 At the time of · the EPA inspection of 

Respondent's facility'· this reg:ulation required in relevant part: 

After being removed from the treatment :vessel, treated 
wood from pressure and ~6n~pres~ure proc~sses must ~e 

-held on , the drip pad ·until drippage has· ceased.· The 
owner or operator must maintain · records sufficient -to 
document that all treated wood is held on the pad 
following .,treatment in accordance with this 
requirement ·. 

. . 
Respondent has admitted that in the course ,of its · wood 

preserving operations, it removes chemically t~eated wood from. 

the treatment ve"ssel and holds the wood ·on t.he drip "pad . until 

drippage has ce.ased.· 19 Respondent ·.has further acknowledged .that: 

As of the date of the inspection, Respm;tdent had not 
maintained records documenting that, as part of 
Respondent's wood preservin"g operations, the treated 
.wood,·· aft:er remov:al from the treatment vessE7l, is held · 

17 For admissions as to failure to document in the operating 
log the date and time 6f each cleaning of the surface ·of thedrip 
pad, see ~ ;30 of the Stipulations, -arid~ 51 . ·of the Answer. For 
admissions as t6. failuie to doctiment iri the operating log the. 

· . cleaning procedure used :ln the cleaning of the surface of -the 
drip pad, see 1 31 of the ·stipulations, and· -~ 52 of the Answer. 

18 Complaint, ~, 59.,..65. 

1-9 Stipulations, . ~ ·· 32 .; .Answer, ~ 60-. 
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on R~spo~dent's drip pad a sufficient lerigth of time to 
allow 'drippage to cease.w 

Accordingly, ;as with Counts I-IV, there is no issue of 

material fact as tq ' Count V, and Complainant is entitled to 

judginent with respect to . liability as a matter of law. 

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

1. ·Respondent is B · & B Wood Treating & Processing Co. , Inc. 

2. At all ·times relevant to the complaint, Respondent has 

owned and operated the facility located at Desernbarcadero Final 
I . \ 

Catano Water Front, ~atafio, Puerto Rico. 

3. Respondent is a "person" · as 'that t,erm is defined s~ction 

1004 (15) of the RCRA, 42 U;S.C. § 6903 (·15) I and in 40 C.F.R. § ' 

4. At all times relevant to the complaint, Respondent has 

been subject to the p·rovisions · df the Act and implem~nting 

regulations at 40 C. F. R .. Part 265 1 . Subpart W. 

5. · Respondent . failed to notify EPA of the generation of a 

listed hazardous waste, · in violation of Section· 3010 of RCRA, 42 

.·. u.s.c. § 6930' . 

6. Respondent failed to · obtain a proper written assessment 

of its drip pad, i~ violaiion of 40 C.P.R. I 265.441(~}. 

7. . Re~ponde.nt failed to have a curb or berm around its drip 

pad, in .violation of 40 C.P.R. § 265.443(i). 

/ . a., Respondent failed to document properly thecleaning of 

its drip pad, ~n ~~oiatio~ of 40 C.P.R. § 2~5.443{i). 

20 Stipulaticms, t 3 3; Answe.r I 11- 6-3.. 
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9. R~spondent failed to document properly that treated wood 

was properly held over the drip pad to allow drippage t:.o cease, · 

in violation of 40 C.F.R. § 265.44i(k). 

- 10. - Remaining ,to be determined is the amount of the civil 

penalty to be assessed for the violati.ons found here. 

ORDER 

Accordingly, -Complainant.' s 'Motion for Partial Acceler-ated 

Decision is hereby granted. 

And it is FURTHER ORDERED that the parties shall confer for 

the purpose of attempting to settle the remaining issue herein, 

and shall report upon the status of their effort during the week 

ending November 2_5, 1994. 

"'J~. Gr ne 
. ;--Admi~j, rative Law Judge 

Dated,~~//7~ .. . 
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· CERTIFICATE OF · SERVICE 

I hereby certify th.at the . original o£ this dRDER. GRANTING 
. . . 

· . COMPLAINANT 1 S MOTION FOR. P~TIAL . "ACCELERATED DECISION" was sent 

to the Regional Hearing_ Clerk .and copies were sent. to the counsel 

for the complainant and counsel for the respondent on · octobe~ 26, 

. 1994 ~ 

Lega l .staff Assistant 
for Judge ·J. · F. Greene 

\ . . 

NAME OF RESPONDENT: B & B Wood Treating & Processing .co., Inc. 
DOCKET ~ER:· ·- . RCRA~II-93-0·306 

Ms.·Karen Maples 
Regional Hearing Clerk 
Region II - EPA · · 
~& :Federal Plaza 
New York, New ·York 10278 

Lee A • . Spielmann, ~ Esq. 
Offi-ce of · Regiona Couj .. nsel 

_Region II - EPA 
26 Federal Plaza 
New York, New York 10278 

Edwin Gutierrez, · E·sq. . 
Guti.errez ·. & Franco . 
1103 Magdalena Avenue,2nd Floor 
coridado, Puerto ·Rico 00907 

\ .. 

. ' 
. i 


